
Q & A RFQ No. 1-13-P187 Page 1 of 2 

 
 

RFQ No. 1-13-P187 
Multifunctional Performance Print System for the 

Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 
 
1) Question:   We are certified WBE/MBE through MDOT. Do we qualify to bid on this RFQ? 

 
Answer: You will need to submit an application and be certified by the Metropolitan 
Washington Airports Authority (Airports Authority) under its Local Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise (LDBE) program.  Information on the requirements for 
certification and application are contained in the solicitation and on our website at: 
http://www.mwaa.com/277.htm.   The application should be submitted at your 
earliest opportunity and must be received by the Airports Authority’s Equal 
Opportunity Programs Department as directed on the application before the RFQ 
due date and approved prior to award.  Questions on the program can be directed 
to the Equal Opportunity Programs Department at: (703) 417-8625. 

 
 
2) Question:  Why is it necessary for this procurement to be a 100% set-aside for LDBE 

certified businesses? If this competition were open to ALL businesses, regardless of size, 
the government's cost for this system would be the lowest cost possible, due to heightened 
competition.  All your department is accomplishing, by forcing set-asides, is wasting taxpayer 
dollars. Do you not care, at all, about waste in government? 

 
Answer: It is the policy of the Airports Authority to seek significant participation in 
its contracts by local small businesses and by small businesses owned by 
minorities, women and disadvantaged persons.  The Airports Authority’s Equal 
Opportunity Programs Department reviews the scope of work/technical 
specifications of all Airports Authority funded contract solicitations to identify the 
potential to have the work performed by LDBE firms.  This is done by examining 
the types of work or products involved and, for construction contracts, the 
approximate dollar distribution by discipline.   Available LDBE resources are 
identified to determine the appropriate LDBE participation goals or requirements.  
If there are a minimum of three to five viable LDBE firms that are technically and 
financially capable of performing the contract’s requirements the Airports 
Authority may, in its sole discretion, choose to set aside the contract opportunity 
exclusively for LDBEs.  It was determined by the Equal Opportunity Programs 
Department that this solicitation met the parameters for a 100% LDBE set-aside 
 
 

3) Question:  Is this a purchase or a lease? If this is a lease please specify the term you looking 
for (ie 36 months, 48 months, 60 months)? 
 
 Answer: This is a purchase. 
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4) Question:  Would the Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority like a service agreement? 
 

Answer:  This Request for Quotations (RFQ) represents the purchase of a 
Multifunctional Performance Print System only at this time. 

 
 
5) Question:  What is the expected monthly value? 

 
Answer: This requirement is for purchase only. 

 
 
6) Question:  Would you consider purchasing off of a contract or does it still have to be a bid?  

It doesn't say anything about leasing so I assume it is a direct purchase? 
 
 Answer:  It must be a quote.  It is a direct purchase.   

 
 
7) If this is a purchase, why is there a cancellation for convenience listed? 

 
 Answer:  It is incorporated as part of our standard general terms and conditions.    
 
 
8) In order to be considered do you have to be LMBE [sic]?  

 
Answer:  Yes.  This solicitation has a 100 percent Local Disadvantaged Business 
Enterprise (LDBE) requirement which must be met.  Quotes that do not meet the 
100 percent LDBE requirement will be considered nonresponsive. 

 


